

LARRIN WILLE

SITE SUPERINTENDENT

BACKGROUND

Larrin started his career in construction working for Burnco Precast building forms, placing and finishing concrete. With his strong work ethic and ability to learn quickly, he moved into leadership roles very early in his career. Larrin's diverse background has enabled him to draw upon his experiences during difficult projects to ensure a successful conclusion.

EXPERIENCE

Larrin has diverse experience in both residential and commercial construction. His continuous work in the construction industry in various capacities has gained him a full scope of well-rounded experiences that have refined Larrin's ability to effectively communicate, set and maintain work standards, ensure safety compliance, morale and productivity. His longstanding commitment to the industry has facilitated his working relationship with all levels of industry professionals. A sampling of his successful track record is listed below:

NEW BUILD

Longboard - Airdrie, AB

Description: New build of 39,000 ft² five bay commercial warehouse on a three acre lot with decorative concrete sidewalk and grass area. Complete custom fit four bays for plumbing and electrical wholesaler, child play center and Longboard's head office.

Structure: Concrete Footing/Slab on Grade/Structural Steel

Value: \$ 5.5 Million

Duration: 6 Months

NEW BUILD

Loblaw South Trail - Calgary, AB

Description: Site prep work including excavation, utility services, pavement, concrete and landscaping of parking lot and driveway for future TD Bank and Cactus Club.

Structure: N/A

Value: \$ 1.3 Million

Duration: 3 Months

RENOVATION

Kudu/Schlumberger - Calgary, AB

Description: Convert warehouse space to office and renovate 10,000 ft² (2 floors) of existing office space. This project was successfully completed while the client remained fully operational.

Structure: Structural Steel

Value: \$ 700,000

Duration: 3 Months

RENOVATION

Burns Industrial - Calgary, AB

Description: Supervision and coordination to remove and renovate 10 store fronts on one large commercial building. The project was successfully completed without interrupting regular business operations.

Structure: Concrete Foundation/Structural Steel

Value: \$ 720,000

Duration: 3 Months

RENOVATION

Trimac Transportation - Calgary, AB

Description: Supervision and coordination of project to demolish and renovate 45,000 ft² of office space spread out over three floors. Renovation included new glass through out.

Structure: Structural Steel/Steel Stud Infill

Value: \$ 3 Million

Duration: 4 Months

EDUCATION

Journeyman Carpenter - Red Seal

SAIT

Calgary, AB

Journeyman Concrete Finisher

SAIT

Calgary, AB

Confined Space

ACSA

Calgary, AB

Leadership for Safety Excellence

ACSA

Calgary, AB

Fall Protection

Chase Operator Training

Calgary, AB

Aerial Platform

Chase Operator Training

Calgary, AB

Rough Terrain Forklift

Case Operator Training

Calgary, AB

Standard First Aid & CPR C

St. John Ambulance

Calgary, AB

CSTS

ACSA

Calgary, AB

WHMIS

ACSA/Longboard

Calgary, AB

EMPLOYMENT

2009-Present

Longboard Construction Inc.

Site Superintendent

2004-2009

Ron Anderson Framing

Site Superintendent

2001-2004

Burnco Precast

Carpenter